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November 26, 2025

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 273-25

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Recess Appointments — Feleti Barstow Public Library Board of Directors

Pursuant to authority vested in the Governor under Article IV, Section 11 of the Revised
Constitution of American Samoa, Title 4, Section 4.0112 (a) and Title 17, Section 17.0303 of the
American Samoa Code Annotated, the following appointments are hereby made to the Feleti
Barstow Public Library Board of Directors:

Name Statutory Qualification Term of Years
Dr. Maefau Mary Taufete’e DOE Director 4 years
Lance Glodowski DOE Representative 4 years
Dr. Ernie Seiuli ASCC Representative 4 years
Faailoa Seui Afalava ASCC Representative 4 years
Salote Aoelua-Fanene Business Representative 4 years
Lance Te'i Business Representative 4 years
Aitofi Lomu At Large Representative 2 years
David Addison At Large Representative 2 years

These recess appointments are effective immediately and are subject to nomination and
confirmation by the Legislature at the next regular session in accordance with A.S.C.A. § 4.0112.

I respectfully request your continued support for the Feleti Barstow Public Library Board of
Directors as it carries out its vital mission of promoting lifelong learning and serving the
community.
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